From: TOPMed ACC Publications

To: "Fornage, Myriam"; TOPMed ACC Publications; Isellers@uabmc.edu
Cc: Sedlazeck, Fritz; metcalf@bcm.edu; Maria Demarco

Subject: RE: TOPMed Manuscript Study-Specific Approval for CARDIA
Date: Friday, June 24, 2022 4:49:00 PM
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Good Afternoon, Dr. Fornage.

| am following up with you about this authorship list. Dr. Sedlazeck and his team are in the
process of updating the list of co-authors and your name and Dr. Lifang Hou’s name are
being added.

Please reach out if you have any questions.

Best,
Ashley Smith on behalf of the TOPMed ACC Publications Team

Ashley S. Smith, MPH, MLT(ASCP)

CWESTAT | Public Health & Epidemiology Practice
0: 240-314-2344

c: 678-596-6467

AshleySmith@westat.com

From: Fornage, Myriam <Myriam.Fornage@uth.tmc.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 3:43 PM

To: TOPMed ACC Publications <topmed-pubs@westat.com>; Isellers@uabmc.edu
Cc: Sedlazeck, Fritz <Fritz.Sedlazeck@bcm.edu>; metcalf@bcm.edu

Subject: RE: TOPMed Manuscript Study-Specific Approval for CARDIA

.........................................................................................................................................................

Hi Ashley:

Thank you. May | ask why there is no CARDIA author representation on this paper since it includes
CARDIA data? Isn’t this a TOPMed policy?

Thank you for your input.

Kind regards,

Myriam

Myriam Fornage, PhD, FAHA
Professor of Molecular Medicine & Human Genetics
Laurence & Johanna Favrot Distinguished Professor
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Brown Foundation Institute of Molecular Medicine
1825 Pressler Street SRB 530.F

Houston, TX 77030

Tel. 713-500-2463

From: TOPMed ACC Publications <topmed-pubs@westat.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Fornage, Myriam <Myriam.Fornage@uth.tmc.edu>; Isellers@uabmc.edu
Cc: TOPMed ACC Publications <topmed-pubs@westat.com>; Sedlazeck, Fritz

<Fritz.Sedlazeck@bcm.edu>; metcalf@bcm.edu
Subject: TOPMed Manuscript Study-Specific Approval for CARDIA

¥ EXTERNAL EMAIL ****
Good Afternoon, Dr. Fornage.

| am reaching out to you on behalf of the TOPMed ACC Publications Team to confirm
study-specific approval for Dr. Fritz Sedlazeck’s manuscript “Structural variation across
138,134 samples in the TOPMed consortium” using the CARDIA data. This manuscript has
TOPMed Structural Variation Working Group Approval (see attached) and formal approval
to use CARDIA data (proposal #12856).

| will attach this email to Dr. Sedlazeck’s TOPMed manuscript submission. He is cc’d on
this email should you have any follow-up questions.

Best,
Ashley Smith on behalf of the TOPMed ACC Publications Team

Ashley S. Smith, MPH, MLT(ASCP)

CWESTAT | Public Health & Epidemiology Practice
0: 240-314-2344

C: 678-596-6467

AshleySmith@westat.com
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